CITY OF KNOB NOSTER

Board of Aldermen Meeting Minutes November 7, 2017

- 1. MAYOR MORTON called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. All present recited the Pledge of Allegiance. ALDERMAN ANGELES, BABINEAUX, THERING, COHEN, BRENT and CHARRETTE were present. A quorum was verified.
- 2. The October 3, and October 17, 2017, meeting minutes were reviewed by the Board of Aldermen.
- 3. The City Council reviewed the bills presented.
- 4. ALDERMAN CHARRETTE stated that at the intersection of Bagby and McKissock Streets there is a large pothole. ALDERMAN BABINEAUX stated that there was a big pothole on Lincoln Street in front of Elwell's house. ALDERMAN THERING inquired about KCP&L street light replacement. He stated that some lights are out on Smith Parkway and at the KNHS bus barn. ALDERMAN BRENT inquired if the City was still able to get asphalt for potholes or does colder weather effect availability. The City Administrator stated that the plants were shutting down for the season. MAYOR MORTON stated that there would be a KNABC Chili Supper on 11/17/17 at the First Christian Church after the Christmas Tree Lighting. MAYOR MORTON stated that he and the CA had met with our State Representative Denny Hoskins last week regarding our City.
- 5. Doug Kermick presented the City Administrator's report.
- 6. Ms. Jodi Bissell addressed the Board of Aldermen regarding dog impoundment, shelter fees and Knob Noster animal control laws. She stated that, if needed, she could board animals at her place, 113 N. State Street for a day until the owners were found. She stated that the City also needed a microchip wand to be able to wand lost dogs.
- Discussion was held regarding liquor license requirements for the property owned by Jodi Bissell at 113 North State Street. Motion was made by ALDERMAN CHARRETTE to waive the 100 feet proximity requirement for Jodi Bissell at 113 North State Street with a second by ALDERMAN BABINEAUX.

Motion carried 6 ayes to 0 nays.

8. Discussion was held regarding the placement of the Bonar Painting donated to City Hall. The City Administrator had determined that the best wall for it would be the north wall in the Board Meeting Room. Motion was made to have the City Administrator hang the Bonar Painting on the north wall by ALDERMAN CHARRETTE and ws seconded by ALDERMAN COHEN.

Motion carried 6 ayes to 0 nays.

- 9. The City Clerk read the Proclamation by the Board of Aldermen of the City of Knob Noster, Missouri, establishing November 15, 2017, as America Recycles Day.
- 10. Ms. RuthAnne Parrott made presentation to the Board of Aldermen regarding services provided by the Regional Planning Commission. Motion was made to join the Regional Planning Commission for the 2018 year and pay \$100.00 yearly dues by ALDERMAN CHARRETTE with a second by ALDERMAN THERING.

Motion carried 6 ayes to 0 nays.

11. Motion was made to adjourn at 7:49 p.m. by ALDERMAN COHEN and was seconded by ALDERMAN BRENT.

Motion carried 6 ayes to 0 nays.

Respectfully submitted by,